
Poston-Brown, Martha 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Lux, Jeff J <jlux@burnsmcd.com> 
Thursday, August 23, 2018 8:29 AM 
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Halliburton, Bill; Hesemann, John; Gerald Williams (gwilliams@enercon.com); Charles 
Beatty; Jay Maisler; Ja-Kael Luey 
Annual Environmental Monitoring Data 
2018 Annual Environmental Data.xlsx 

Attached please find the tabulated data from the 2018 annual environmental monitoring program. This sampling event 
is somewhat unique in that we have qualified a much larger number of the reported results based on our data review, 
and for the first time in a long time we have rejected some of the data (meaning it will not be reported when querying 
data using our EQulS database). 

I'd be happy to provide you the basis for all of these qualifiers and rejections should you desire. If so, it would probably 
be best to send you the data review documents and discuss the data review process by phone. 

Jeff Lux, P. E. 

Project Manager 

Environmental Properties Management LLC 

A subsidiary of Burns & McDonnell Engineering Company 

405-642-5152
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